
 
 
From: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk [mailto:mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2025 2:47 PM 
To: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Leave application of CHW Yamin BiBi code 1695 

 

Dear Shabeer 

A leave request of CHW Yamin code 1695 UC Dilsora from 16 to 25 Feb 2025 DC approved. 

Thanks 

 

 
From: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int> 
Sent: Saturday, February 15, 2025 5:50 AM 
To: KAKAR, Zarghoona <kakarz@who.int>; Ajmal Khan Kakar <ajmal.khan@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>; ahmadnisa@who.int 
<ahmadnisa@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Leave application of CHW Yamin BiBi code 1695  

  

Approved and please proceed as per CTC policy. 

 

Get Outlook for Android 

 
From: KAKAR, Zarghoona <kakarz@who.int> 
Sent: Saturday, February 15, 2025 2:03:00 PM 
To: Ajmal Khan Kakar <ajmal.khan@ctc.org.pk>; Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int> 
Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>; ahmadnisa@who.int 
<ahmadnisa@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Leave application of CHW Yamin BiBi code 1695  

  

Dear Dr Abdullah,  

emergency leave is approved and forwarded to you for further approval and recommendation.  

regards  

DSO pishin  

Dr Zarghoona Kakar  

 

Get Outlook for Android 

 
From: Ajmal Khan Kakar <ajmal.khan@ctc.org.pk> 
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2025 2:34:23 PM 
To: KAKAR, Zarghoona <kakarz@who.int> 
Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>; ahmadnisa@who.int 
<ahmadnisa@who.int> 
Subject: [EXT] Leave application of CHW Yamin BiBi code 1695  

  

Respected Dr Zarghoona DSO Pishin,  
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     Respected ma'am I am hereby forwarding emergency leave request of Yamin BiBi code 1695 

for 10 days starting from 16/02/2025 to 25/02/2025. 

   Respected ma'am according to CHW Yamin BiBi she has to accompany her sister to karachi 

for medical checkup, as her sister is kidney patient. 

   Dear ma'am in her absence the adjacent CHW 1692 BiBi Feroza will work during BCU 

activities. 

   Emergency leave request of CHW Yamin BiBi code 1695 is forwarded for approval as per 

SOPs. 

Kind Regards, 

Ajmal UCPO, 

UC Dilsora. 

Dated:14/02/2026 

 
Sent with Aqua Mail for Android 

 

https://link.aqua-mail.com/dl/signature

